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收件人： 安黎欢 <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

抄送人： 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

RE: 全新一代别克昂科拉GX和昂科拉实拍活动中标确认

发件人：Wang Weichen 王维辰(PD,SGM) <Weichen1_Wang@saic-gm.com>   时  间：2019-05-27 09:15

确认
 
****************************************

 王维辰   Ivan Wang 
 Buyer,SGM Purchasing Dept.(GP)

 Tel: (+86 21) 2891 7275
 Mobile:13636615786

 Mailbox: Weichen1_Wang@shanghaigm.com
 Address: 浦东金桥，申江路1500号，201206

           新行政楼 2B-02-03
 ****************************************

 
From: 安黎欢 <anlihuan@cct.cn> 

 Sent: 2019年5月24日 13:11
 To: Wang Weichen 王维辰(PD,SGM) <Weichen1_Wang@saic-gm.com>

 Cc: 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>
 Subject: 全新一代别克昂科拉GX和昂科拉实拍活动中标确认

 
王维辰：
 
   您好，全新一代别克昂科拉GX和昂科拉实拍活动确认由康辉集团北京国际会议展览有限公司中标
   负责此次活动用房，车辆，餐饮等
   合同金额335500元（不含增值税6%）
   合同正在走流程中
   请帮忙确认以上信息，谢谢！
 
 
 

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海/成都/广州
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
安黎欢 AMANDA AN
项目经理
Project Manager
电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0562 
传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
手机／+ 86 152 1031 5875
网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
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Email Disclaimer
----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this 
email by anyone else is unauthorised.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance 
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the 
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client 
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are 
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
*********************************************************************
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